

Texas Southmost Volleyball Officials' Association 5th – General Association Meeting Wednesday, August 17, 2022





MINUTES



The fifth TSVOA Chapter Meeting for the 2022 Volleyball Season was called to order at 6:18 p.m. by Chapter President Anita Pineda. The meeting was conducted as an in person meeting following the CoViD-19 pandemic guidelines and recommendations. All Executive Board Members except Jose Herrera were in attendance.

I.MEETING ATTENDANCE:

Thirty-eight [38] Members were present: Pedro Arevalo, Tommy Bermudez, Mario Blanco, Raul Cano, Bea Carranza, Cesar Castaneda, Gary Clemons ,Jorge Castillo, Debbie Esperanza, Hector Esparza, Rolando Flores, Luis Garcia, Juan Garza, Ricky Garza, Juan A. Gonzalez, Mariano Gonzalez, Agnelia Hernandez, Jose Hernandez, Pedro Hinojosa, Mario Medrano, Anthony Morales, Alexyz Moran, Mychelle D. Moran, Anita Pineda, Rey Pineda, Yadira Reyes, Gilberto Rodriguez, Julio Rodriguez, Luis E. Saenz, Bonnie Salazar, Astrid Santoyo, Ricardo Santoyo, Ingrid Troncoso, Jose Villafranca, Benny Villarreal, Leonela Villegas, Edder Yepez, and Carmen Whittemore.

Twenty-one [21] Members were ABSENT:, Alexandria Arellano, Cynthia Castro, Manuel Galindo, Clarissa Gomez, Javier Gomez, Javier Gonzalez, Jose Herrera, Melisa Herrera, Guillermo Infante, David Margenau, Esteban Martinez, Salvador Olivares, Maribel Partida, Juan Porteous, Luis E. Ramirez, Juan Robles, Elizabeth Salazar, Omar R. Salinas, Veronica Vallejo, Martha Zarate and Shirley Zuniga.

- **II. President** Anita Pineda: Welcomed everyone to the 4th Chapter Meeting and asked everyone to vote on the minutes. She mentioned to please NOT leave trash where meeting is held or the school will no longer be lent to the chapter for meetings. She also went over the deadline due date being today, August 17, 2022. Anita had Debbie go over the pre-match conference and suggested watching videos on youtube to learn more. Questions were asked by members and answered by board or other members. Rolando went over a situation that happened to him. He also mentioned to have the chapter donate \$500 to Joe for medical expenses, Tommy seconded it, all agreed, PASSED (a check will be given to Joe). Anita then brought up that a fundraiser was mentioned by board to help Joe. Mariano mentioned to go w/ Wingbarn in Olmito to accommodate every member. He proposed to go with 1 in Brownsville and 1 in Harlingen with 10 tickets minimum per member. Rey seconded it. All in favor. Passed. Anita also mentioned that if there's no known situations at games, DO NOT continue "hear say" situation.
- **III. Secretary's Report** Mychelle D. Moran prepared and presented the 4th meeting minutes from last volleyball meeting. Minutes were posted on the website. Hector Esparza motioned to approve the minutes, Benny Villarreal seconded the motion, all agreed except for Mariano Gonzalez who neyed it Motion Passed. (Mariano later changed his vote)
- **IV.Assigning Secretary's** –On Jose Herrera's behalf, Tommy Bermudez advised members to talk to him if they have any questions. **And that members that haven't received games is due to lack of requirements.

*Anita announced that our next meeting will be on Wednesday, August 31, 2022.

Hector Esparza motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:59 p.m. and Rolando Flores seconded it. All agreed – motion passed. Meeting was Adjourned at 6:59 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mychelle D. Moran - TSVOA-Secretary